

Viking CCS Pipeline

1.5 Guide to the Application - Revision A - Clean



Document Reference: EN070008/APP/1.5

Applicant: Chrysaor Production (U.K.) Limited,

a Harbour Energy Company PINS Reference: EN070008 Planning Act 2008 (as amended)

The Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 - Regulation 5(2)(q)

Date: October 2023





#### **Table of Contents**

Exec	utive Summary	1
1.	Introduction	2
1.1	Purpose of this Document	2
2.	The Proposed Development	4
2.1	Description of the Development	4
2.2	The Applicant	
2.3	Site Location and Order Limits	
3.	Overview of Application Documents	
3.1	Summary	7
3.2	Document Reference Numbering	8
4.	Volume 1: Application	9
5.	Volume 2: Draft Development Consent Order	10
6.	Volume 3: Compulsory Acquisition Information	12
7.	Volume 4: Plans	14
8.	Volume 5: Consultation	17
9.	Volume 6: Environmental Statement	19
10.	Volume 7: Other Documents	21
Appe	endix A – DCO Application Document Schedule	1
Tabl	les	
Table	e 3.1 DCO Document Volumes	7

# **Executive Summary**

This Guide to the Application (Guide) has been prepared on behalf of Chrysaor Production (U.K) Limited (the Applicant) to accompany an application for a Development Consent Order (DCO) for the Viking CCS Pipeline (the Proposed Development) (the Application). The Application has been submitted to the Secretary of State for Energy Security and Net Zero (DESNZ) pursuant to the Planning Act 2008 (PA 2008).

This document provides an overview and description of the documents included in the Application. This Guide can be used to assist parties with an interest in the Application to gain an understanding of the documents included in the application, their contents and purpose and to navigate the application documents and easily locate information.

The application documents are presented in a series of volumes (as summarised below). Each volume contains a number of documents, reports and drawings which are described in this guide to the application.

- Volume 1: The application
- Volume 2: The Draft Development Consent Order and related documents
- Volume 3: Compulsory Acquisition Information
- Volume 4: Plans, Sections and Drawings
- Volume 5: Consultation Report
- Volume 6: Environmental Impact Assessment
- Volume 7: Other Documents

This Guide to the Application can be read in conjunction with the Electronic Application Index [EN070008/APP/1.4] which provides a comprehensive list of all of the application documents. Information for each application document is presented in this guide in the same order as it is presented in the Electronic Application Index.

## 1. Introduction

## 1.1 Purpose of this Document

- 1.1.1 This Guide provides an overview and description of the documents included in the Application and is to be used by interested parties to gain an understanding of the documents included in the Application, their contents and purpose and to navigate the Application documents and easily locate information.
- 1.1.2 This Guide to the Application can be read in conjunction with the Electronic Application Index [EN070008/APP/1.4] which provides a comprehensive list of all of the application documents. Information for each application document is presented in this guide in the same order as it is presented in the Electronic Application Index.
- 1.1.3 The Application for the DCO has been submitted to the Secretary of State for Energy Security and Net Zero (DESNZ) pursuant to the Planning Act 2008 (PA 2008). The Application has been submitted to the Secretary of State (SoS) for Energy Security and Net Zero under Section 37 of the Planning Act 2008 (PA 2008).
- 1.1.4 A DCO is required for the Proposed Development as it falls within the definition and thresholds for a Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project (NSIP) under Section 14(1)(g) and Section 21 of the Planning Act 2008 as amended, for the construction of a pipeline. The Proposed Development constitutes Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) development and as such the Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 (the EIA Regulations) which require an Environmental Statement (ES) to be prepared and submitted apply.
- 1.1.5 Regulation 5 of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended) (APFP Regulations) sets out the documents that must be submitted alongside all DCO applications. It provides in Regulation 5(2)(q) for the submission of 'any other documents considered necessary to support the application' and at Regulation 5(2)(o) 'any other plans, drawings and sections necessary to describe the proposals'. The documents, plans and drawings that have been provided to support the Application under these categories of Regulation 5 are therefore not statutorily required but are those which the Applicant considers necessary to explain and support the Application.
- 1.1.6 Regulation 6 of the APFP Regulations sets out the specific information to be submitted with applications for particular types of development including applications for the construction of a pipeline in Regulation 6(4).
- 1.1.7 The Applicant has advised the SoS under Regulation 8(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 (EIA Regulations) that it proposes to provide an Environmental Statement (ES) in respect of the Application. The DCO Proposed Development as the subject of the Application is, therefore, EIA development under Regulation 6 EIA Regulations.

1.1.8 The purpose of this Guide is to provide an overview of the documents that have been submitted to satisfy the APFP Regulations, the EIA Regulations and Section 37 of the PA 2008. Further details of compliance with the EIA Regulations are contained within the ES.

# 2. The Proposed Development

## 2.1 Description of the Development

- 2.1.1 The Proposed Development comprises a new 24 " (609 mm) diameter onshore pipeline of approximately 55.5 km in length, which will transport Carbon Dioxide (CO<sub>2</sub>) from the Immingham industrial area to the Theddlethorpe area on the Lincolnshire coast, where it will connect into the existing 36 " (921 mm) diameter offshore LOGGS pipeline.
- 2.1.2 The Proposed Development is an integral part of the overall Viking CCS Project, which intends to transport compressed and conditioned CO2 received at a facility at Immingham to store in depleted gas reservoirs under the Southern North Sea. The offshore elements of the Viking CCS Project, including the transport of CO2 through the LOGGS pipeline to the Viking gas fields under the North Sea, are subject to a separate consenting process.
- 2.1.3 The key components of the Proposed Development comprise:
  - Immingham Facility;
  - Approximately 55.5 km 24 inch (") onshore steel pipeline (including cathodic protection);
  - Three Block Valve Stations;
  - Theddlethorpe Facility;
  - Existing LOGGS pipeline and isolation valve to the extent of the Order Limits at Mean Low Water Springs (MLWS);
  - Permanent access to facilities;
  - Mitigation and landscaping works;
  - Temporary construction compounds, laydown, parking and welfare facilities;
  - Temporary access points during construction.
- 2.1.4 Further details of each element of the Proposed Development are set out in Chapter 3: Description of the Proposed Development of the Environmental Statement [EN070008/APP/6.2.3].

### 2.2 The Applicant

- 1.2.0 The Applicant, is Chrysaor Production (U.K.) Limited, a subsidiary of Harbour Energy plc. Harbour Energy plc was formed in 2021, following a merger between Chrysaor Holdings Limited and Premier Oil plc. Harbour Energy is the largest UK listed independent oil and gas company with its legacy companies having almost 90 years operating experience.
- 1.2.1 The Applicant is committed to helping solve the dual challenge the world energy markets face, namely increasing energy supply to meet growing demand and doing so with lower green-house gas emissions. Their overall strategy includes leveraging their existing skills and infrastructure to pursue CO<sub>2</sub> transport and storage. In line with this strategy, the Applicant has been awarded carbon storage licences by the Oil & Gas Authority (OGA) and have applied for a seabed lease with The Crown Estate (TCE) in relation to the wider Viking CCS Project.

1.2.2 The Applicant has a long history of operating within the Humber and Lincolnshire region, providing safe and environmentally sound operations for over 40 years within the Viking field area.

#### 2.3 Site Location and Order Limits

- 1.2.3 The Proposed Development site is linear in shape and extends approximately 55.5 km from the Immingham Industrial Area to Theddlethorpe on the east coast, located in Lincolnshire. The location of the Proposed Development is shown Site Location Plan [EN070008/APP/4.1] (the Site).
- 1.2.4 Under Regulation 5(2)(j) of the APFP Regulations, Works Plans [EN070008/APP4.2] (Works Plans) must be prepared to outline the proposed route and alignment of the Proposed Development and the limits within which the development and works are to be carried out (Order Limits).
- 1.2.5 The Order Limits include both the temporary and permanent land take required for the construction and operation of the Proposed Development for which powers are sought through the DCO. For the majority of the pipeline route the Order Limits are 100 m wide and are shown on the Works Plans [EN070008/APP4.2].
- 1.2.6 Due to the length of the Proposed Development, the Order Limits have been divided into in five sections for the purposes the Environmental Impact Assessment and description in the DCO supporting documents. An overview of sections 1-5 is provided below:

#### Section 1: Rosper Road to the A180

- 1.2.7 This is the most northerly section and includes the Immingham Facility that will receive CO<sub>2</sub> from industry located in the Immingham area. The Immingham Facility will be located on brownfield land within the industrial setting of Immingham and Killingholme. The Facility is located between VPI Immingham, Rosper Road and the A160 in the administrative area of North Lincolnshire Council.
- 1.2.8 The Site then extends in a southerly direction and provides a corridor for the construction and operation of the buried pipeline to run either in a south east direction parallel to Manby Road (A1173) or in a southerly direction under the Humber Road (A160). Only one of these routes within the Site will be selected and used during the construction process.
- 1.2.9 Both of the route options merge into a single route on the southern edge of the Immingham industrial area where the Site enters North East Lincolnshire Council. From this point the Draft Order Limits takes a linear form being generally 100 m wide to accommodate the pipeline construction corridor which is typically 30 m wide and leads in a south westerly direction to the A180. The northern construction compound is located on the south side of the A160 near South Killingholme.

#### Section 2: A180 to A46

After crossing the A180 the Order Limits remain 100m wide and leads south east crossing Roxton Road and a Network Rail line and passes through agricultural land west of Little London and Stallingborough and before

crossing Riby Road (A1173). The Order Limits continue in a southerly direction passing through agricultural land in West Lindsey District Council before re-entering North East Lincolnshire Council and crossing the A18 west of Aylesby and Laceby and continues south across agricultural land to the A46. The Washingdales Lane Block Valve Station will be constructed on agricultural land southwest of the A18.

#### Section 3: A46 to Pear Tree Lane

The Order Limits cross the A46 staying within North East Lincolnshire Council and entering into the Lincolnshire Wolds Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB) to the east of Irby upon Humber for a distance of approximately 2.34 km and exits the AONB by crossing the A18 for a second time. From here, it continues through countryside in a south-easterly direction paralleling the AONB boundary to the west of Barnoldby le Beck, crossing Waltham Road. The pipeline then turns in an easterly direction and crosses Waithe Beck (a main river), continuing southeast where it crosses the B1203. From here, it travels around Ashby cum Fenby turning southwest towards the AONB boundary at Grainsby Grange. It then turns southeast, paralleling the AONB boundary for approximately 1.7 km, crossing Grainsby Lane then travelling in a south-easterly direction, crossing the A16, Station Road and Pear Tree Lane and entering East Lindsey District Council.

#### **Section 4: Pear Tree Lane to Manby Middlegate (B1200)**

The Order Limits continue south through East Lindsey District Council between Utterby to the west and Covenham St Mary to the east. From here, it continues southeast crossing the Louth Canal and River Ludd to the south of Alvingham (both of which are main rivers). The pipeline continues in an easterly direction to the north of South Cockerington and Grimoldby, crossing the Grayfleet Drain (main river) towards the B1200.

# Section 5: Manby Middlegate (B1200) to Theddlethorpe and down to MLWS

The Order Limits cross Manby Middlegate (B1200) to the east of Manby then travels in a south easterly direction crossing the River Long Eau (a main river), Two Mile Bank Drain (ordinary watercourse) and the River Great Eau (a main river) to the south of Theddlethorpe All Saints. From here, the pipeline continues in an easterly direction, crossing Mill Road and the A1031 before connecting to the existing LOGGS pipeline at the Theddlethorpe Facility. On exiting the Theddlethorpe Facility the existing LOGGS pipeline travels east up to MLWS. An existing isolation valve is located on the existing LOGGS pipeline, west of the sand dunes. This section is located in East Lindsey District Council.

# 3. Overview of Application Documents

# 3.1 Summary

3.1.1 The documents submitted as part of the Application are grouped into volumes as detailed in Table 3.1 below, to accord with the Planning Inspectorate's (PINS) Advice Note Six: Preparation and submission of application documents (version 11) published August 2022.

**Table 3.1 DCO Document Volumes** 

Volume	Context
1. Application	Contains the completed application form, the application cover letter, the electronic application index, this Guide, the application glossary and the section 55 checklist completed by the Applicant demonstrating that the Application fulfils the requirements of section 55 of the PA 2008.
2. Draft Development Consent Order and related documents	Contains the draft Statutory Instrument containing the legal powers the Applicant is seeking, together with a separate document explaining the provisions of the DCO.
3. Compulsory Acquisition	Provides evidence for why legal powers of compulsory acquisition are sought, as well as information on how the Scheme is to be funded, details of the land interests that are required for the Proposed Development and the status of negotiations with land interests.
4. Plans, Sections and Drawings	Contains relevant plans for the Proposed Development including the Location Plan, Plans showing the works in each part of the Order Limits, the Land required, the extent of Crown and Special Category Land. Drawings and plans showing the layout of above ground installations and facilities and Plans are also included.
5. Consultation	Contains the Consultation Report and its supporting appendices relating to pre-application consultation undertaken for the Proposed Development and how feedback has been taken into account.
6. Environmental Impact Assessment	Provides ES which presents an assessment of the likely significant effects of the Proposed Development, as well as a description of proposed mitigation measures.
7. Other Documents	Contains additional documents pertaining to the Proposed Development, required by the APFP Regulations and considered necessary by the applicant. This Volume includes the Planning Statement, Needs Case and the Consents and Agreements Position Statement which sets out where any additional consents, permits or licences may be required to construct and operate the Proposed Development.

- 3.1.2 Sections 4 to 10 of this Guide to the Application provide a summary of the purpose of the documents and plans included in each volume, and Appendix A provides a document schedule. The document schedule is a live part of this document and will be updated during the subsequent stages of the application process.
- 3.1.3 A copy of the application documents will be available on the PINS website upon acceptance of the application.
- 3.1.4 Following the start of examination, Category 7 documents (Examination Documentation) will be available on the Planning Inspectorate 's website under the 'Examination' tab.
- 3.1.5 In accordance with PINS Advice Note Six: Preparation and submission of application documents (the Planning Inspectorate, 2019) each document has been given a unique document reference number, as is described in the following sections.

### 3.2 Document Reference Numbering

- 3.2.1 Documents are numbered in sequence within the respective volumes (as outlined in Appendix A of this Guide). The volume number is the first digit of a document number, followed by the document number and, where relevant, the Chapter and/or Appendix number if these are standalone documents. For example, documents within Volume 1 are numbered 1.1, 1.2 etc.
- 3.2.2 Where documents sizes are over [50MB], this including subsidiary documents, the document has been subdivided but retains the same document reference number. These are referred to a "Part 1, 2, 3" etc in the title.

# 4. Volume 1: Application

- 4.1.1 The **Covering Letter [EN070008/APP/1.1]** provides a brief overview of the Proposed Development its relation to the wider Viking CCS Project, its location and an introduction to the DCO Application. The Covering letter confirms matters when the application fee was paid and information such as the GIS Shapefile was submitted.
- 4.1.2 The **Section 55 Checklist [EN070008/APP/1.2]** has been provided to evidence how the Application fulfils the conditions for acceptance required by the Planning Inspectorate to accord with section 55 of the PA 2008.
- 4.1.3 The **Application Form [EN070008/APP/1.3]** is the standard form required as part of any DCO application under Regulation 5(1) of the APFP Regulations and Section 37(3)(b) of the PA 2008. The application form provides a high-level summary of the Proposed Development and the documents that have been submitted as part of the Application.
- 4.1.4 The **Electronic Application Index [EN070008/1.4]** provides a list of all the electronic file names, document reference numbers and regulation numbers for all documents within each volume submitted with the Application.
- 4.1.5 The **Guide to the Application [EN070008/APP/1.5]** is this document and it's purpose is set out above.
- 4.1.6 The **Application Glossary [EN070008/APP/1.6]** provides definitions of the technical terms and explanations of abbreviations contained within the Application documents. PINS Advice Note Six: Preparation and submission of application documents (The Planning Inspectorate 2019) recommends the preparation of a glossary.

# 5. Volume 2: Draft Development Consent Order

- 5.1.1 The Draft Development Consent Order [EN070008/APP/2.1] (DCO) is the draft statutory instrument which contains the legal powers that the Applicant is seeking to enable it to construct, operate (and maintain), and decommission the Proposed Development should consent be granted. It sets out the parameters for what development would be permitted.
- 5.1.2 Under Regulation 5(2)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009, an applicant is required to submit the Draft DCO with an application for an order granting development consent.
- 5.1.3 The schedules contained within the document are outlined below:
  - Schedule 1: Authorised development, lists the works that would be authorised by the granting of development consent, shown on the Works Plans [EN070008/APP/4.4].
  - Schedule 2: Requirements, sets out the conditions that the Applicant would be required to accord with when implementing the development authorised by the Order.
  - Schedule 3: Streets subject to street works, details the streets that
    would be subject to street works in connection with the development that
    would be authorised by the Order. It is split into two sections, streets
    subject to permanent street works, and streets subject to temporary
    street works.
  - Schedule 4: New means of access, contains details of the new and temporary means of access that would be created as a result of the Proposed Development. It is split into four sections; new permanent means of access from the public highway; new temporary means of access from the public highway; new permanent private means of access; and new temporary private means of access.
  - Schedule 5: Public rights of way to be temporarily restricted, details the public rights of way to be temporarily restricted as a result of construction and maintenance of the Proposed Development.
  - Schedule 6: Land of which only temporary possession may be taken, sets out the land of which only temporary possession may be taken. This is presented in two parts; land of which temporary possession may be taken; and land of which only temporary possession for access may be taken.
  - Schedule 7: Land in which only new rights etc., may be acquired, sets out the land over which the Applicant is seeking to acquire new land rights rather than acquiring the entire freehold interest in that land. Schedule 8 should be read in conjunction with the Land Plans [EN070008/APP/4.3].

- Schedule 8: Modification of compensation and compulsory purchase enactments for creation of new rights, amends relevant compulsory purchase legislation to ensure that it can apply to the Order (particularly in connection with land and rights compulsorily acquired under the Order).
- Schedule 9: Protective Provisions, includes provisions to protect the interests of various bodies (such as statutory undertakers) in the context of the Proposed Development.
- Schedule 10: Arbitration rules, sets out the procedure for arbitration.
- 5.1.4 The Explanatory Memorandum to the Draft Development Consent Order [EN070008/APP/2.2] required under Regulation 5(2)(c), explains the purpose and effect of each provision in the draft DCO including why it is considered necessary. It also identifies examples of precedents form other DCOs where applicable and highlights divergence from the model provisions where applicable.
- 5.1.5 Several consents and agreements may be required by the Applicant to construct and operate the Proposed Development, the Explanatory Memorandum to the Draft Development Consent Order [EN070008/APP/2.2] explains how some of these consents are included within the draft DCO.

# 6. Volume 3: Compulsory Acquisition Information

- 6.1.1 The Applicant will need to acquire land and rights in land, to extinguish existing rights, and to possess and use land temporarily, in order to construct and operate the DCO. Whilst negotiation with relevant landowners will be sought, the Applicant may need to rely on powers in the DCO to authorise compulsory acquisition, the grant of rights, restrictions and the ability to extinguish private rights in land as required to facilitate the delivery of the Proposed Development.
- 6.1.2 The Applicant is required to provide evidence that the use of these powers would be justified, proportionate and in the public interest. This is set out in a Statement of Reasons [EN070008/APP/3.2] which is required to be submitted under Regulation 5(2)(h) of the APFP Regulations. It explains that there is a compelling case in the public interest that would justify the Applicant's exercise of powers of compulsory acquisition in order to acquire land and rights permanently, and to use land temporarily to enable construction, operation and maintenance of the Proposed Development.
- 6.1.3 The Statement of Reasons should be read in conjunction with the Land Plans [EN070008/APP/4.3], the Funding Statement [EN070008/APP/3.1] and the Book of Reference [EN070008/APP/3.3].
- 6.1.4 The Schedule of Negotiations and Powers Sought [EN070008/APP/3.4] should be read alongside the Statement of Reasons and sets out the status of negotiations with landowners for the Order land. The Funding Statement [EN070008/APP/3.1] is required under Regulation 5(2)(h) of the APFP Regulations and details how the Proposed Development would be funded, including the funding of any compensation payable in relation to the granting or exercise of powers of compulsory acquisition.
- 6.1.5 The Book of Reference **[EN070008/APP/3.3]** is required under Regulation 5(2)(d) of the APFP Regulations and identifies all parties who own or occupy land/or who may be entitled to make a 'relevant claim' as defined in Section 57 of the PA 2008.
- 6.1.6 The Book of Reference corresponds with the Land Plans
  [EN070008/APP/4.3] identifying all the parties who own or occupy land and / or have an interest in or right over the land affected by the Application, and / or who may be entitled to make a 'relevant claim' as defined in Section 57 of the PA 2008
- 6.1.7 The Book of Reference is structured in five parts in accordance with Regulation 7 of the APFP Regulations. The five parts are:
  - Part 1: Contains the names and addresses for service of each person within Categories 1 and 2 as set out in section 57 of the PA 2008.
  - Part 2: Contains the name and addresses for service of each person within Category 3 as set out in section 57 of the PA 2008.

- Part 3: Contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with.
- Part 4: Specifies the owner of any Crown Interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purpose of the order for which application is being made.
- Part 5: Special Parliamentary Procedure, Special Category or Replacement Land.

## 7. Volume 4: Plans

- 7.1.1 The documents within this volume contain the plans which show how and where the Applicant proposes to undertake the construction, operation and maintenance of the Proposed Development. In accordance with PINS Advice Note Six and Regulation 5(4) of the APFP Regulations, where a plan comprises three or more separate sheets, a key plan is provided to enable the reader to understand the relationship between the different sheets.
- 7.1.2 A Location Plan [EN070008/APP/4.1] while not a specific requirement under the APFP Regulations, it has been prepared, as the Applicant considers it helpful for stakeholders to be able to view the site at a scale that fits on fewer sheets. The Location Plan identifies the location of the Proposed Development in regard to its wider national and regional context.
- 7.1.3 The Location Plan has been prepared under Regulation 5(2)(q) of the APFP Regulations, which provides for the preparation of "any other documents considered necessary to support the application".
- 7.1.4 Required under Regulation 5(2)(o) of the APFP Regulations, Works Plans [EN070008/APP/4.2] illustrate the Order Limits and alignment of the Proposed Development, along with the limits of deviation within which the development and works may be carried out. The areas on the works plans are numbered and these correspond to the works defined in Schedule 1 of the draft DCO [EN070008/APP/2.1] which are sought to be authorised by the DCO.
- 7.1.5 The Land Plans [EN070008/APP/4.3] correspond to and should be read in conjunction with the Book of Reference [EN/070008/APP/3.3] and are required to be submitted under Regulation 5(2)(i) of the APFP Regulations. Land Plans identify:
  - The land required for, or affected by, the Proposed Development.
  - Where applicable, any land over which it is proposed to exercise powers of compulsory acquisition or any right to use land.
  - Any land in relation to which it is proposed to extinguish easements, servitudes and other private rights; and
  - Where the land includes special category land and replacement land, that special category and replacement land.
- 7.1.6 Crown Land Plans [EN070008/APP/4.4] are required under Regulation 5(2)(n) of the APFP Regulations. The Crown Land Plans also correspond to the Book of Reference [EN070008/APP/3.3], they illustrate the land requirement for or affected by the Proposed Development for land in the ownership of the Crown.
- 7.1.7 Certain special categories of land are subject to additional provisions in the Planning Act where it is proposed that they should be compulsorily acquired, therefore Special Category Land Plans [EN070008/APP/4.5] have been prepared under regulation 5(2)(i) of the APFP Regulations.
- 7.1.8 The following indicative layout plans have been prepared under Regulation 5(2)(o) of the APFP Regulations which allows any other plans, drawings and

sections necessary describe the proposals to be submitted to. These plans are illustrative only, therefore not for approval;

- Immingham Facilities Plot Plans, Pipeline Routing and Elevations Plans [EN070008/APP/4.6],
- Theddlethorpe Facilities Option 1 Plot Plans, Pipe Routing and Elevations Plans [EN070008/APP/4.7] and
- Theddlethorpe Facilities Option 2 Plot Plans, Pipe Routing and Elevation Plans [EN070008/APP/4.8].
- 7.1.9 The following plans present indicative layouts of the construction compounds required for the Proposed Development. These plans have been prepared under Regulation 5(2)(o) of the APFP Regulations and are illustrative only, therefore not for approval:
  - Indicative Northern Construction Compound Layout [EN070008/APP/4.9];
  - Indicative Central Construction Compound Layout [EN070008/APP/4.10]; and
  - Indicative Southern Construction Compound Layout [EN070008/APP/4.11]
- 7.1.10 Welfare and Parking Area Layout Plans [EN070008/APP/4.12] and Laydown, Welfare and Parking Area Plans [EN070008/APP/4.13] have been provided to illustrate areas of welfare facilities and parking that will be used during the construction of Proposed Development.
- 7.1.11 The following illustrate the indicative layout for the Block Valve Stations. These plans have been prepared under Regulation 5(2)(o) of the APFP Regulations and are illustrative only, therefore not for approval:
  - Washingdales Lane Block Valve Station Plans and Elevations [EN070008/APP/4.14];
  - Thoroughfare Block Valve Station Plans and Elevations IEN070008/APP/4.151: and
  - Louth Road Block Valve Station Plans and Elevations [EN070008/APP/4.16].
- 7.1.12 The following plans present indicative layouts for construction elements of the Proposed Development and have been prepared under Regulation 5(2)(o) of the APFP Regulations and are illustrative only, therefore not for approval:
  - Standard Trench Excavation Details Plans [EN070008/APP/4.17] are provided to illustrate how the trench's used to lay the pipeline within are excavated including the depth, ground conditions and planned method for excavation.
  - The Temporary Flume Design [EN070008/APP/4.18] plan illustrates the design of the temporary flume. These plans have been prepared under Regulation 5(2)(o) of the APFP Regulations and are illustrative only, therefore not for approval.

- The Indicative Bellmouth Designs [EN070008/APP/4.19] plans illustrate the in/out, unidirectional and crossover design of the Bellmouth layout. These plans have been prepared under Regulation 5(2)(o) of the APFP Regulations and are illustrative only, therefore not for approval.
- 7.1.13 The Public Access and Rights of Way Plans [EN070008/APP/4.20] identify any new or altered means of access, temporary stopping up of streets, roads and Public Rights of Ways (PRoW), along with any diversions required. These plans are required under Regulation 5(2)(k) of the APFP Regulations.

## 8. Volume 5: Consultation

- 8.1.1 Volume 5 provides the Consultation Report [EN070008/APP/5.1] and its supporting Appendices [EN070008/APP/5.2] (Consultation Report). The Consultation Report explains how the Applicant has complied with the consultation requirements set out in PA 2008; the APFP Regulations and the EIA Regulations, and other relevant guidance.
- 8.1.2 The Consultation Report demonstrates how the Applicant has responded to feedback and demonstrates compliance with the statutory requirements in relation to the statutory consultation. It also provides a summary of the initial non-statutory consultations, and a targeted consultation held following the statutory consultation. The submission of a Consultation Report is required under Section 37(3)(c) of the PA 2008(with the term defined in Section 27 (7) of the PA 2008). The report chapters are as follows:
  - Chapter 1: Introduction, details the purpose of the document, provides a summary of consultation activities and an overview of compliance with the relevant legislation and guidance.
  - Chapter 2: Non-statutory Consultation, provides an overview of consultation undertaken by the Applicant before the statutory consultation period, including two non-statutory consultations on the Proposed Development between 26 April and 7 June 2022, and 8 September and 6 October 2022.
  - Chapter 3: Statement of Community Consultation, gives a summary
    of the preparation, development and contents of the Statement of
    Community Consultation (SoCC), along with a summary of responses to
    the consultation with the relevant local authorities on the SoCC and the
    Applicants response. It also includes a table demonstrating how the
    Applicant has complied with the activities set out in its SoCC.
  - Chapter 4: Approach to Statutory Consultation, provides a detailed overview of the Applicant's statutory consultation between 22 November and 24 January 2022.
  - Chapter 5: Meeting Statutory Requirements, explains the Applicant met the requirements set out in sections 42 48 of the PA 2008 at its statutory consultation.
  - Chapter 6: Responses to the Statutory Consultation, provides a
    breakdown of responses received from consultees under Sections 42, 47
    and 48 of the PA 2008, as well as the Applicants response to them
    (including associated appendices).
  - Chapter 7: Further Consultation on Design Revisions, sets out the rationale for holding a targeted consultation following the statutory consultation, and details how this was carried out between 14 April and 14 May 2023.
  - Chapter 8: Engagement Outside Formal Consultation Periods, provides an overview of the Applicant's engagement with stakeholders outside of consultation periods throughout the pre-application stage.

- Chapter 9: Conclusion, summarises the Applicants considerations of its approach to pre-application consultation.
- 8.1.3 The appendices of the Consultation Report are listed within Appendix A of this Guide.

# 9. Volume 6: Environmental Statement

- 9.1.1 The Applicant has undertaken an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) to consider and assess the likely significant effects of the Proposed Development on the environment.
- 9.1.2 Volume 6 details the findings of the EIA in the Environmental Statement [EN07008/APP/6.2] (ES) and its supporting figures [EN07008/APP/6.3] and appendices [EN07008/APP/6.4]. The ES also provides general information on the Proposed Development including its context, a full description of the Proposed Development and its construction, the main alternatives considered, the consultation process that was part of the EIA, and any relevant technical information that has been used to assess the likely significant effects of the Proposed Development. An Environmental Statement Non-Technical Summary [EN070008/APP/6.1] is provided within Volume 1 of the ES to summarise the findings of the EIA in non-technical language. Other supporting documents and assessments are provided in the ES appendices and as separate documents within this volume. The main Environmental Statement [EN070008/APP/6.2], which is also referred to within the ES as ES Volume 2, is comprised of the following chapters:
  - Chapter 1: Introduction
  - Chapter 2: Design Evolution and Alternatives
  - Chapter 3: The Viking CCS Pipeline
  - Chapter 4: Consultation
  - Chapter 5: EIA Methodology
  - Chapter 6: Ecology and Biodiversity
  - Chapter 7: Landscape and Visual
  - Chapter 8: Historic Environment
  - Chapter 9: Geology and Hydrology
  - · Chapter 10: Agriculture and Soils
  - Chapter 11: Water Environment
  - Chapter 12: Traffic and Transport
  - Chapter 13: Noise and Vibration
  - Chapter 14: Air Quality
  - Chapter 15: Climate Change
  - Chapter 16: Socio-Economics
  - Chapter 17: Health and Wellbeing
  - Chapter 18: Materials and Waste
  - Chapter 19: Major Accidents and Disasters
  - Chapter 20: Cumulative Effects Assessment
  - Chapter 21: Summary of Likely Significant Effects

- 9.1.3 The supporting figures are set out within the Environmental Statement [EN070008/APP/6.3] which is also referred to in the ES as ES Volume 3. Some of these figures provide the information required by APFP Regulation 5(2)(a). The full list of ES figures contained within the ES Volume 3 is presented within Appendix A of this Guide (below).
- 9.1.4 A series of appendices which support the findings of the ES are contained within the Environmental Statement [EN070008/APP/6.4], which is also referred to in the ES as ES Volume 4. The full list of ES appendices contained within the ES Volume 4 is presented within Appendix A of this Guide.
- 9.1.5 The Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) [EN070008/APP/6.5] provides relevant technical information to enable competent authorities to discharge their functions under Regulations 7 (competent authorities) and 63 (assessment of implications for European sites and European offshore marine sites) of the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2017 in connection with the Proposed Development under APFP Regulation 5(2)(g).
- 9.1.6 Under Regulation 5(2)(f) of the APFP Regulations, a Statement of Statutory Nuisance [EN070008/APP/6.6] has been prepared to detail whether the Proposed Development engages in one or more of the matters set out in section 79(1) of the Environmental Protection Act (1990), and if so, how the Applicant proposes to mitigate them.
- 9.1.7 The Biodiversity Net Gain Reports [EN070008/APP/6.7] set out the findings of an initial assessment of Biodiversity Net Gain (BNG) and a strategy that could be implemented to provide voluntary commitment to deliver BNG for permanent habitat loss.
- 9.1.8 The Outline Landscape and Ecological Management Plan

  [EN070008/APP/6.8] sets out the good management practices and the overarching principles for environmental management, to include landscape mitigation associated with the Proposed Development.
- 9.1.9 Other plans and documents associated with Volume 6 include:
  - Plans of Statutory/Non-statutory Sites or Features of Nature Conservation [EN070008/APP/6.9];
  - Plans Showing Statutory or Non-statutory Features of the Historic Environment [EN070008/APP/6.10];
  - Public Rights of Way Management Plan [EN07008/APP/6.11]; and
  - Viking CCS Bridging Document [EN070008/APP/6.12].

## 10. Volume 7: Other Documents

- 10.1.1 Volume 7 includes any other documents the Applicant has submitted to adhere with the APFP Regulations and/or which are considered by the Applicant to be required to support the Application.
- 10.1.2 The Planning, Design and Access Statement (PDAS) [EN070008/APP/7.1] details the Proposed Development's compliance with relevant planning and design policy and legislation at both national and local level, in particular the relevant National Policy Statements (NPS). The document provides a description of the design and access to the Proposed Development, including the evolution of the design over time. The PDAS also outlines other matters that the Applicant considers to be of relevance and importance to the SoS's decision making. The PDAS contains the following appendices:
  - Planning history, this comprises a long list of committed development located within the Draft Order Limits and surrounding study area.
  - NPS accordance tables; and
  - Local Policy Accordance Tables which contain a list of the key policies that the Applicant considers important and relevant to decision-making and assesses the extent to which the Proposed Development complies with those.
- 10.1.3 The Consents and Agreements Position Statement [EN070008/APP.7.2] presents a list of the consents, permits and licences necessary to construct, operate and maintain the Proposed Development but that cannot be included in the Development Consent Order. The document outlines the regulatory authority that would grant each consent, permit or and licence and it describes any ongoing discussions with these regulators.
- 10.1.4 The Needs Case for the Scheme [EN070008/APP/7.3] demonstrates the need for the development. It outlines the role of the Viking CCS Pipeline in supporting the decarbonisation of the Humber region and subsequently assisting the UK in meeting its legally binding target to be Net-Zero by 2050. It also details other social, environmental and economic benefits that the Proposed Development will provide.

# **Appendix A – DCO Application Document Schedule**

Document title	Application Document Ref.	APFP requirement	Version
Volume 1: Application			
Covering Letter	EN070008/APP/1.1	Reg 5(2)(q)	Application Version
Section 55 Checklist	EN070008/APP/1.2	Reg 5(2)(q)	Application Version
Application Form	EN070008/APP/1.3	Reg 5(1)	Application Version
Electronic Application Index	EN070008/APP/1.4	Reg 5(2)(q)	Application Version
Guide to the Application	EN070008/APP/1.5	Reg 5(2)(q)	Revision A
Application Glossary	EN070008/APP/1.6	Reg 5(2)(q)	Application Version
Volume 2: Draft Development Consent	Order		
Draft Development Consent Order	EN070008/APP/2.1	Reg 5(2)(b)	Revision A
Explanatory Memorandum to the draft Development Consent Order	EN070008/APP/2.2	Reg 5(2)(c)	Application Version
Schedule of Changes to the draft DCO	EN070008/APP/2.3	Reg 5(2)(q)	First Issue
Volume 3: Compulsory Acquisition Info	rmation		
Funding Statement	EN070008/APP/3.1	Reg 5(2)(h)	Revision A
Statement of Reasons	EN070008/APP/3.2	Reg 5(2)(h)	Revision A
Book of Reference	EN070008/APP/3.3	Reg 5(2)(d)	Revision A
Schedule of Negotiations and Powers Sought	EN070008/APP/3.4	Reg 5(2)(h)	Application Version
Compulsory Acquisition Tracker	EN070008/APP/3.5	Reg 5(2)(o)	First Issue

Document title	Application Document Ref.	APFP requirement	Version
Volume 4: Plans			
Location Plan	EN070008/APP/4.1	Reg 5(2)(o)	Application Version
Works Plans	EN070008/APP/4.2	Reg 5(2)(j)	Application Version
Land Plans	EN070008/APP/4.3	Reg 5(2)(i)	Revision A
Crown Land Plans	EN070008/APP/4.4	Reg 5(2)(n)	Revision A
Special Category Land Plans	EN070008/APP/4.5	Reg 5(2)(i)	Revision A
Immingham Facilities Plot Plan, Routing, Elevation	EN070008/APP/4.6	Reg 5(2)(o)	Application Version
Theddlethorpe Facilities Option 1, Plot Plan, Routing, Elevation	EN070008/APP/4.7	Reg 5(2)(o)	Application Version
Theddlethorpe Facilities Option 2, Plot Plan, Routing, Elevation	EN070008/APP/4.8	Reg 5(2)(o)	Application Version
Indicative Northern Construction Compound Layout	EN070008/APP/4.9	Reg 5(2)(o)	Application Version
Indicative Central Construction Compound Layout	EN070008/APP/4.10	Reg 5(2)(o)	Application Version
Indicative Southern Construction Compound Layout	EN070008/APP/4.11	Reg 5(2)(o)	Application Version
Welfare and Parking area Layout	EN070008/APP/4.12	Reg 5(2)(o)	Application Version
Laydown, Welfare and Parking Area	EN070008/APP/4.13	Reg 5(2)(o)	Application Version
Washingdales Lane Block Valve Station Plan and Elevations	EN070008/APP/4.14	Reg 5(2)(o)	Application Version

Document title	Application Document Ref.	APFP requirement	Version		
Thoroughfare Block Valve Station Plan and Elevations	EN070008/APP/4.15	Reg 5(2)(o)	Application Version		
Louth Road Block Valve Station Plan and Elevations	EN070008/APP/4.16	Reg 5(2)(o)	Application Version		
Standard Trench Excavation Details	EN070008/APP/4.17	Reg 5(2)(o)	Application Version		
Temporary Flume Design	EN070008/APP/4.18	Reg 5(2)(o)	Application Version		
Indicative Junctions Design,	EN070008/APP/4.19	Reg 5(2)(o)	Revision A		
Public Access and Rights of Way	EN070008/APP/4.20	Reg 5(2)(k)	Application Version		
Volume 5: Reports/Statements					
Consultation Report	EN070008/APP/5.1	Reg 5(2)(q)	Application Version		
Consultation Report Appendices	EN070008/APP/5.2	Reg 5(2)(q)	Application Version		
Volume 6: Environmental Statement	Volume 6: Environmental Statement				
Environmental Statement Volume 1: Non-7	Technical Summary				
Non-Technical Summary	EN070008/APP/6.1	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version		
Environmental Statement Volume 2: Main	Text				
Environmental Statement Chapter 0: Abbreviations, Glossary and Contents	EN070008/APP/6.2	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version		
Environmental Statement Chapter 1: Introduction	EN070008/APP/6.2.1	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version		
Environmental Statement Chapter 2: Design Evolution and Alternatives	EN070008/APP/6.2.2	Reg 5(2)(a)	Revision A		
Environmental Statement Chapter 3: Description of the Proposed Development	EN070008/APP/6.2.3	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version		

Document title	Application Document Ref.	APFP requirement	Version
Environmental Statement Chapter 4: Consultation	EN070008/APP/6.2.4	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Environmental Statement Chapter 5: EIA Methodology	EN070008/APP/6.2.5	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Environmental Statement Chapter 6: Ecology and Biodiversity	EN070008/APP/6.2.6	Reg 5(2)(a) Reg 5(2)(l)	Application Version
Environmental Statement Chapter 7: Landscape and Visual	EN070008/APP/6.2.7	Reg 5(2)(a) Reg 5(2)(l)	Application Version
Environmental Statement Chapter 8: Historic Environment	EN070008/APP/6.2.8	Reg 5(2)(a) Reg 5(2)(m)	Revision A
Environmental Statement Chapter 9: Geology and Hydrology	EN070008/APP/6.2.9	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Environmental Statement Chapter 10: Agriculture and Soils	EN070008/APP/6.2.10	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Environmental Statement Chapter 11: Water Environment	EN070008/APP/6.2.11	Reg 5(2)(a) Reg 5(2)(e)	Application Version
Environmental Statement Chapter 12: Traffic and Transport	EN070008/APP/6.2.12	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Environmental Statement Chapter 13: Noise and Vibration	EN070008/APP/6.2.13	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Environmental Statement Chapter 14: Air Quality	EN070008/APP/6.2.14	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Environmental Statement Chapter 15: Climate Change	EN070008/APP/6.2.15	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version

Document title	Application Document Ref.	APFP requirement	Version		
Environmental Statement Chapter 16: Socio- economics	EN070008/APP/6.2.16	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version		
Environmental Statement Chapter 17: Health and Wellbeing	EN070008/APP/6.2.17	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version		
Environmental Statement Chapter 18: Materials and Waste	EN070008/APP/6.2.18	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version		
Environmental Statement Chapter 19: Major Accidents and Disasters	EN070008/APP/6.2.19	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version		
Environmental Statement Chapter 20: Cumulative Effects Assessment	EN070008/APP/6.2.20	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version		
Environmental Statement Chapter 21: Summary of Likely Significant Effects	EN070008/APP/6.2.21	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version		
Environmental Statement Volume 3: Figures					
Environmental Statement Volume III - Figures (Part 1 of 3)	EN070008/APP/6.3.1	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version		
Environmental Statement Volume III - Figures (Part 2 of 3)	EN070008/APP/6.3.2	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version		
Environmental Statement Volume III - Figures (Part 3 of 3)	EN070008/APP/6.3.3	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version		
Environmental Statement Volume 4: Appendices					
Appendix 1-1 The Project Team	EN070008/APP/6.4.1.1	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version		
Appendix 3-1 Draft CEMP	EN070008/APP/6.4.3.1	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version		
Appendix 3-2 Crossing Schedule	EN070008/APP/6.4.3.2	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version		

Document title	Application Document Ref.	APFP requirement	Version
Appendix 3-3 Indicative Plant and Equipment List	EN070008/APP/6.4.3.3	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 3-4 Bill of Quantities	EN070008/APP/6.4.3.4	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 3-5 Decommissioning Strategy	EN070008/APP/6.4.3.5	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 3-6 Operational Phase Mitigation	EN070008/APP/6.3.3.6	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 5-1 Scoping Report	EN070008/APP/6.4.5.1	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 5-2 Scoping Opinion	EN070008/APP/6.4.5.2	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 5-3 Response to Scoping Opinion	EN070008/APP/6.4.5.3	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 6-1 Phase 1 Habitat Survey	EN070008/APP/6.4.6.1	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 6-2 Bat Survey Report	EN070008/APP/6.4.6.2	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 6-3 Riparian Mammal Survey	EN070008/APP/6.4.6.3	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 6-4 Badger Survey Report	EN070008/APP/6.4.6.4	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 6-5 Hedgerow Survey Report	EN070008/APP/6.4.6.5	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 6-6 Aquatic Ecology Report	EN070008/APP/6.4.6.6	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 6-7 Ornithology Baseline report	EN070008/APP/6.4.6.7	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 6-8 Ornithology and impact	EN070008/APP/6.4.6.8	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 6-9 GCN DLL Certificate	EN070008/APP/6.4.6.9	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 6-10 Arboriculture Report	EN070008/APP/6.4.6.10	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 7-1 Representative Viewpoints	EN070008/APP/6.4.7.1	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 7-2 Visualisations	EN070008/APP/6.4.7.2	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 8-1 Archaeology DBA	EN070008/APP/6.4.8.1	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version

Document title	Application Document Ref.	APFP requirement	Version
Appendix 8-2 Aerial Review and LiDAR	EN070008/APP/6.4.8.2	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 8-3 WSI for Archaeological Evaluation	EN070008/APP/6.4.8.3	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 9-1 Geology Summary Tables	EN070008/APP/6.4.9.1	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 9-2 Coal Mining Report	EN070008/APP/6.4.9.2	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 9-3 Hydrogeological Risk Assessment	EN070008/APP/6.4.9.3	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 9-4 Conceptual Site Model	EN070008/APP/6.4.9.4	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 10-1 Outline Soil Management Plan	EN070008/APP/6.4.10.1	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 11-1 Water Environment Supporting Baseline Information	EN070008/APP/6.4.11.1	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 11-2 Site Visit Note	EN070008/APP/6.4.11.2	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 11-3 Drainage Strategy	EN070008/APP/6.4.11.3	Reg 5(2)(a)	Revision A
Appendix 11-4 WFD Assessment	EN070008/APP/6.4.11.4	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 11-5 Flood Risk Assessment	EN070008/APP/6.4.11.5	Reg 5(2)(a) Reg 5(2)(e)	Application Version
Appendix 11-6 Outline Surface Water Management Plan	EN070008/APP/6.4.11.6	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 12-1 Transport Baseline Survey Data	EN070008/APP/6.4.12.1	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 12-2 Construction Traffic Flows	EN070008/APP/6.4.12.2	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version
Appendix 12-3 Construction Traffic Profiles	EN070008/APP/6.4.12.3	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version

Document title	Application Document Ref.	APFP requirement	Version	
Appendix 12-4 Transport Assessment	EN070008/APP/6.4.12.4	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version	
Appendix 12-5 Construction Traffic Management Plan	EN070008/APP/6.4.12.5	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version	
Appendix 13-1 Noise Baseline Data	EN070008/APP/6.4.13.1	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version	
Appendix 13-2 Construction noise calculations	EN070008/APP/6.4.13.2	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version	
Appendix 13-3 Construction traffic noise calculations	EN070008/APP/6.4.13.3	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version	
Appendix 14-1 Construction Dust Methodology	EN070008/APP/6.4.14.1	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version	
Appendix 18-1 Outline Site Waste Management Plan	EN070008/APP/6.4.18.1	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version	
Appendix 19-1 Major Accidents and Disasters Long List	EN070008/APP/6.4.19.1	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version	
Appendix 19-2 UXO DBA	EN070008/APP/6.4.19.2	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version	
Appendix 19-3 Emergency Response Plan	EN070008/APP/6.4.19.3	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version	
Appendix 20-1 Cumulative Effects Assessment Long List	EN070008/APP/6.4.20.1	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version	
Other Environmental Documents				
Habitats Regulations Assessment	EN070008/APP/6.5	Reg 5(2)(g)	Revision A	
Statement of Statutory Nuisance	EN070008/APP/6.6	Reg 5(2)(f)	Application Version	
Initial Biodiversity Net Gain Assessment	EN070008/APP/6.7	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version	

Document title	Application Document Ref.	APFP requirement	Version		
Draft Biodiversity Net Gain Strategy	EN070008/APP/6.7.2	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version		
Outline Landscape and Ecological Management Plan	EN070008/APP/6.8	Reg 5(2)(a)	Application Version		
Plans of Statutory and Non-Statutory Sites/Features of nature Conservation	EN070008/APP/6.9.1	Reg 5(2)(q)	Application Version		
Habitats of Protected Species, Important Habitats or other diversity features	EN070008/APP/6.9.2	Reg 5(2)(I)	Application Version		
Waterbodies in a River Basin Management Plan	EN070008/APP/6.9.3	Reg 5(2)(I)	Application Version		
Plans showing Statutory and Non-Statutory Features of Historic Environment	EN070008/APP/6.10	Reg 5(2)(I)	Application Version		
Public Rights of Way Management Plan	EN070008/APP/6.11	Reg 5(2)(m)	Application Version		
Viking CCS Bridging Document	EN070008/APP/6.12	Reg 5(2)(q)	Application Version		
Volume 7: Other Documents	Volume 7: Other Documents				
Planning Design and Access Statement	EN070008/APP/7.1	Reg 5(2)(q)	Application		
Consents and Agreements Position Statement	EN070008/APP/7.2	Reg 5(2)(q)	Application Version		
Statement of Need	EN070008/APP/7.3	Reg 5(2)(q)	Application Version		

